UNITED
NATIONS E

Economic and Social Distr.

Council GENERAL

E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 4
12 August 1997

Oiginal: ENG.ISH

COWM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS

SUB- COMM SSI ON ON PREVENTI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AND
PROTECTI ON OF M NORI TI ES

Forty-ninth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 4t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Wednesday, 6 August 1997, at 10 a.m

Chai r man: M. BENGOA
CONTENTS

EXPRESSI ON OF SYMPATHY | N CONNECTI ON W TH THE RECENT Al RLI NE DI SASTER | N GUAM
QUESTI ON OF THE VI OLATI ON OF HUMAN RI GHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS, | NCLUDI NG
POLI CI ES OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON AND SEGREGATI ON AND OF APARTHEI D, | N ALL
COUNTRI ES, W TH PARTI CULAR REFERENCE TO COLONI AL AND OTHER DEPENDENT COUNTRI ES
AND TERRI TORI ES: REPORT OF THE SUB- COVM SSI ON UNDER COWM SSI ON ON HUMAN
RI GHTS RESOLUTION 8 (XXI'I11) (conti nued)

METHODS OF WORK OF THE SUB- COVM SSI ON (conti nued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the
Sub- Conmi ssion at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto
be issued shortly after the end of the session.

GE. 97-13263 (E)



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 4
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.15 a.m

EXPRESSI ON OF SYMPATHY I N CONNECTI ON W TH THE RECENT Al RLI NE DI SASTER | N GUAM

1. M. PARK expressed his deep gratitude to those coll eagues who had
of fered their condol ences follow ng the crash of a Korean Air airliner in Guam
on the previous day.

QUESTI ON OF THE VI OLATI ON OF HUVMAN RI GHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS, | NCLUDI NG
POLI CI ES OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON AND SEGREGATI ON AND OF APARTHEI D, I N ALL
COUNTRI ES, W TH PARTI CULAR REFERENCE TO COLONI AL AND OTHER DEPENDENT COUNTRI ES
AND TERRI TORI ES: REPORT OF THE SUB- COVM SSI ON UNDER COWVM SSI ON ON HUMAN

RI GHTS RESOLUTION 8 (XXI'I1) (agenda item 2) (continued)

(E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ 4 and 5; E/CN. 4/1998/3-E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ 35 and

E/ CN. 4/ 1998/ 4- E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ 36)

2. M. PEREZ (American Association of Jurists) said that as viol ence by
param litary groups in Col onbia continued to escalate, the country had three
priorities: re-establishnment of respect for human rights, public freedonms and
denocratic institutions; recovery by the State of its nonopoly on arned force;
and social refornms to ensure that the entire popul ation's needs were net. Yet
in the run-up to the regional elections, opposition activists were being

mur dered or threatened with death, totally falsifying the denpcratic process.
Far fromrecovering its nonopoly on arned force, the State had i ssued a decree
| egalizing the so-called “Convivir” rural vigilante groups (Asoci aciones de
Vigilancia y Seqguridad Rural). Nor had the Governnent shown any intention of

i ntroduci ng the necessary social refornms. Hi s organization thus called upon

t he Sub- Comm ssion to adopt a resolution supporting the initiatives of the
representative of the Hi gh Conm ssioner for Human Rights in Col onbia, and
particul arly her proposal that the Convivir associations should be dissolved;
and proposing that the Secretary-Ceneral should open negotiations with the

Col onbi an Governnment with a view to dispatching an international mssion to
observe the elections to be held in Cctober 1997.

3. Representatives of his organization had visited Peru in May 1997 to

try to elucidate the circunstances surroundi ng the death of Carl os Ernesto

G usti Acuiia, a nmenber of the Peruvian Suprenme Court of Justice, during

the assault on the Japanese Enbassy in Linma; and also to investigate

attacks on the independence of the Constitutional Court by the Governnent

and armed forces. The report of that mission was to be found in

docunent E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1997/ NGO 11, which contained full details of the

attacks on the powers of the Constitutional Court. M. Gusti Acufia, the only
hostage to die in the assault on the enbassy, had | ong been involved in the
defence of human rights. The circunstances of his death had not been

resol ved, but it was alleged that he had died of wounds after being denied
energency nedical care. Significantly, the only hostage to have been
seriously wounded was, like M. Gusti Acufia, also a nenber of the Suprene
Court of Justice. As for the 14 terrorists killed, nost had been buried
secretly am dst allegations that they had been sunmarily executed after
surrendering. Hi s organization urged the Sub-Comm ssion to adopt a resolution
expressing grave concern at those events and calling for the establishment of



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 4
page 3

an international comm ssion to investigate the attack on the Japanese Embassy.
The Sub- Commi ssion m ght al so consider sending two of its nmenmbers on a
fact-finding mssion to Peru.

4. M . PAPPALARDO (France Libertés) said that the recent nurders of

Mario Cal derdn and his wife and father-in-law, nmenbers of the Centre for

I nvestigation and Popul ar Education (CINEP), were the latest in a long |ist
of nmurders of human rights defenders in Colonbia. Year after year his
organi zation called on the Sub-Comn ssion and the Commission to stemthe flow
of bl ood, yet no serious neasures were ever taken. At a neeting in Paris in
Decenber 1996, French non-governnental organi zati ons (NGOs) had expressed
their concern to the Col onmbian Mnister for Foreign Affairs at threats to
human rights defenders by the arned forces. The Mnister had undertaken

to convey those concerns to the President, but that initiative, too, had
cone to nothing. Instead, in a press interview given in February 1997
General Manuel José Bonnet had accused Cl NEP and ot her human rights

organi zati ons of dammging the country's interests; and on 19 May 1997

the Cal der6n fam |y had been nurdered.

5. On 16 June 1997 nore than 30 NGOs had subnmitted a menorandumto the

Col onbi an Gover nment demandi ng, first, the repeal of the decree legalizing the
Convivir associations, in conpliance with recent reconmendati ons of the Human
Ri ghts Committee; secondly, an end to |links between the arned forces and
param litary groups; and thirdly, the establishnent of the government body

to combat paramilitary activities that had been pronmised in two decrees

promul gated in 1989. France Libertés urged the Sub-Comm ssion to call upon

t he Col onbi an Governnent to showits will to guarantee the lives and safety

of human rights defenders by bringing the murderers of M. Calderén and his
famly to justice.

6. In June 1997 the Turkish authorities had closed the Izmr, Diyarbakir
and Mal atya branches of the Association for Human Rights (IHD). The arbitrary
arrest of 49 of its nenbers - 31 of whomwere still in prison - and the

confiscation of their equipnent left no doubt as to the Governnment's
intentions. Such repression of peaceful defenders of human rights was not
to be tolerated.

7. M. ROSSI (International Association for Religious Freedom said

that on 20 July 1997 the President of the Italian Republic, M. GOscar Luig
Scal faro, had curtailed a visit to Saudi Arabia on discovering that he would
be unable to fulfil his religious duties by attending nmass in that country.

I ndeed, there were no churches in Saudi Arabia, it was forbidden to performa
non-lslamc religious rite, even in the privacy of the home, and all religions
other than Islamwere prohibited. The Italian President had been particularly
annoyed because he had hinself attended the inauguration of the G eat Msque
in Ronme, a project largely financed by Saudi Arabia. He had spoken out in
favour of religious freedomin Saudi Arabia during his talks with King Fahd,
and before leaving the country had told journalists that there was no freedom
of worship in the country.

8. It was true that there was no freedom of worship or of religion in
Saudi Arabia. But there was also no freedom of the press, no freedom of
associ ation, no freedom of organization, no political freedom |In short,



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 4
page 4

Saudi Arabia was not a free State under the rule of law, and not only its

own citizens but also many foreigners suffered in consequence. Action must be
taken to ensure that all those living in Saudi Arabia could enjoy their human
rights and fundanental freedons. No historical, cultural, religious or
econom ¢ grounds or sovereign prerogative could be invoked to justify

viol ations of human dignity. The Italian President had had the courage to
speak out, privately and publicly, against the violation of religious freedom
United Nations human rights bodies, and in particular the Sub-Comm ssion, nust
i kewi se speak out, publicly as well as in closed session, concerning the
situation of human rights in Saudi Arabia, and nust call publicly upon the
Governnment to take all necessary steps to secure respect for human dignity.

9. The Sub- Commi ssi on shoul d al so address violations of individual rights
by the Taliban nmovement in Afghanistan. Religious extrem sts, they, like the
Saudi authorities, used religion for political ends, presenting a distorted

i mage of Islam a religion whose principles in fact respected human dignity to
t he hi ghest degree. Wonen were prisoners in their own homes, which they could
not | eave unless covered fromhead to foot and acconpanied by a nmale relation
No wonen ot her than doctors and nurses were pernitted to work. Many had been
beaten, humliated or stoned to death. A police decree prohibited,

inter alia, the manufacture of women's clothes, singing and danci ng at

marri age cerenoni es, photographs, cassettes and nusic; and nen were forbidden
to shave and trimtheir beards.

10. Efforts nust be redoubled to conbat Islamc extrem sm which continued
to kill innocent victins in Afghanistan, Algeria, |Israel and el sewhere.
Rel i gi ous extrem sm of all denomi nations, which sowed hatred, violence and
deat h, nust be conbated. The Sub- Conmi ssion should pay closer attention to
t hat phenonenon so as to assist humankind in ridding the world of a scourge
that had al ready gained control in several countries and could threaten

i nternational peace and security.

11. M. BERNARD (I nternational Federation of Human Rights - FIDH) said
that an FIDH nmission to Algeria in April 1997 had found evidence of a tota
breakdown in the judicial system in which massive and systematic viol ations
of human rights were perpetrated and were consistently conceal ed or played
down by the Governnent. It was high tinme that the Sub-Conmi ssion lifted the
veil of secrecy covering events in Algeria. It nust react to that extremely
serious state of affairs by recommendi ng the appointment of a specia
rapporteur on the situation of human rights in Al geria.

12. FIDH had just conpleted a fact-finding mssion to Mexico, during which
the Mexican authorities had taken the step - unprecedented in its experience -
of expelling two nenbers of the mission. Their expulsion reveal ed a hardening
of the Mexican authorities' attitude towards the activities of national and

i nternational NGOs. FIDH was extremely concerned at the rapid deterioration
of the situation of human rights in Mexico. Economc crisis, corruption

and social inequalities marginalized whole sections of the popul ation

particul arly indigenous people; and civil and political rights were flouted as
the country becane increasingly mlitarized. Inpunity was the norm FIDH
cal |l ed upon the Sub-Comr ssion to express deep concern at those gross and
systematic violations of human rights, and to recommend the appointnent of

a special rapporteur to investigate the situation in Mexico.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 4

page 5
13. FIDH was al so concerned at the persistence of gross violations of human
rights in Turkey, and in particular of freedom of opinion and expression, as a
result of anti-terrorist legislation. It had noted the commitments recently

made by the new authorities, and reiterated its call for the i mediate and
full repeal of article 8 of the anti-terrorist law. It also urged the
Sub- Commi ssion to set up a mechanismto nonitor the situation in Turkey.

14. The situation of human rights in Chad continued to be consi dered under
the 1503 procedure. However, the expert appointed under that procedure was of
the view that public consideration would be nore appropriate, given that, far
fromtaking steps to end systematic violations of human rights, the Government
used themas an instrunent of its repressive policy. Eight nonths previously,
the Head of State had confirmed an order to execute thieves without trial, on
the grounds that the judicial systemwas powerless and corrupt. Though that
order had since been revoked, sunmary and arbitrary executions of men, women
and children continued. The Sub-Comm ssion should request the Comm ssion to
appoi nt a special rapporteur on the situation in Chad.

15. FIDH al so deplored the alarm ng situation of human rights in Bahrain
where scores of people had been killed by the police in recent nonths. None
of those extrajudicial executions had been investigated by the Governnent, and
1,500 persons involved in peaceful opposition activities had been arbitrarily
detai ned since 1996. Freedom of expression did not exist in Bahrain. FIDH
urged the Sub-Commi ssion to condemn those gross, massive and systematic

vi ol ati ons of human rights, and called upon the Governnment of Bahrain to
invite the Conm ssion's special rapporteurs and thematic working groups to

vi sit Bahrain.

16. Ms. VIGNARD (International Association of Denpbcratic Lawyers) said that,
despite prom ses made by governnent officials, torture by police remained a
conmon occurrence in Turkey, as had recently been confirmed by the European
Conmittee for the Prevention of Torture and | nhuman or Degradi ng Treatnent or
Puni shment. According to Amesty International's annual report, at |east

11 people had died in custody in Turkey during 1996. The previous year, the
European Court of Human Ri ghts had several tinmes found Turkey responsible for
serious violations of human rights. Witers, journalists and politica
activists were often prosecuted for chall engi ng governnment policies on the
Kurdi sh question, and 184 nenbers of Turkey's literary and cultural élite had
been prosecuted for publishing a book on freedom of thought. Addressing a

del egation of the Comrittee to Protect Journalists |led by the former hostage
Terry Anderson, President Demrel had expressed regret that Turkey was the
country with the | argest nunmber of journalists in prisons and in the sanme
breath had cl ai ned that anyone who supported terrorism deserved to be | ocked
up. It was to be noted, however, that in Turkey the definition of terrorism
enconpassed any speech or witing that mght undermne the unity of the State.

17. On 14 May 1997 as many as 50,000 Turkish troops had i nvaded northern
Irag, indiscrimnately bonbarding villages under the pretext of hunting

out Kurdish guerrillas. Neither the International Conmmttee of the Red

Cross (I CRC) nor journalists were allowed into the region, and United Nations
monitors were prevented fromfulfilling their nandate under Security Counci
resolution 986 (1995). All those exanples showed that the Turkish
authorities' claimto be noving towards greater denpcracy and fuller enjoynent



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 4
page 6

of human rights was fraudulent. The idea that quiet diplomacy could be
effective was mani festly unfounded. Mechani snms existed to call Turkey to
account, and they should be used.

18. M. KHALIFA said that the Sub-Comr ssion was duty bound, at the turn of
the century, to analyse the situation of human rights and to ascertain the
“fin de siécle” nmood towards human rights.

19. It was hard to avoid the conclusion that, after what m ght be terned
the “gol den age of human rights” brought about by the mutual scrutiny of the
two gi ants which guaranteed the transparency of situations and the seriousness
of allegations during the cold war era, the global human rights situation was
deteriorating. The occasional tears shed for the victins of atrocities,
starvati on and honel essness were often crocodile tears, the human rights
agenda was defined by the powerful, real politik prevailed over idealism

t hose who oversaw the world were | argely nonopolizing the human rights
movement and the human rights arena had becone a huge industry where a good
deal of commercialism obtained and soldiers of fortune had found a lucrative
busi ness. However, it nust be stressed that much good work had been done by
some organi zations that had established a good reputation and sufficient
credibility.

20. The prestige of the United Nations could be used to serve the interests
of the super Powers, as was seen in the discrepancy between Ceneral Assenbly
resol utions which reflected real international opinion and those of the
Security Council which reflected the wish of the m ghty Powers. To give

one exanple, the Security Council was unable to condemm even the bulldozing of
a site of spiritual significance to three major religions and the building of
a one faith nei ghbourhood in occupied territory in violation of internationa

I aw.

21. In a world that was under the yoke of inteventionism any intervention
was based on ol d-fashioned national interest: mllions of refugees and great
suffering did not happen accidentally but occurred when hatred and ethnic
conflict were left to proliferate or devel op. Human misery was irrel evant
unless it became a threat to major economc interests. 1In Africa, dictators
like Mouto in Zaire had been the invention of Western interests, who had
supported himfor 32 years against his own people until he had outlived his
useful ness and the way was cleared for the transnationals. Then it suited the
sanme interests to cry denocracy. Wile words like Iiberation, denocracy and
freedom were uttered, deals were being struck to syphon off the fabul ous
resources of Zaire. Intrigue was the name of the gane in Zaire, Sierra Leone,
Li beria, Angola, etc. A colossal tragedy was being enacted in a ruthless gane
of power and greed.

22. Countries with serious endenic health problens and pitiful literacy
rates were given the new wonder drug of nulti-party free elections. 1In other
words, the Powers were creating a senblance of dempbcracy; but denocracy was
not just free el ections.

23. Selling arns at exorbitant prices to all warring factions was a thriving
i ndustry. Coupled with nmercenaries there was a very good reason for igniting
conflicts. Once a conflict had fulfilled its end, and lucrative armnms sal es



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 4
page 7

and m ning contracts had been signed, talk turned to “peaceful and orderly
transition” and the casualties and refugees were forgotten. The suffering
of millions did not usually attract the attention of human rights activists
to the same extent as the inprisonment of a single dissident when that

i ndi vidual's case could be exploited for political gain.

24. The true neaning of the “New International Order” proclainmed after the
Qulf War was now clear: the world was to be run along the |lines of a major
corporation, with the super Power as the hol ding conpany and the rest of the
world as small conpanies, fornerly known as countries.

25. The world was in the grip of a powerful triangle of interests which had
i npeded |l egality, law and justice and opened the door to what he could only
call international thuggery. That triangle was formed by internationa

finance and transnati onal conpanies, in which presidents, politicians and
di pl omats were actors dancing to the nusic of international finance, the
medi a, nonopolized by the few to shape the m nds of the many, and
intelligence, the civilized name for spying, armed with the high-tech
capability to subvert and create instability.

26. As if that were not enough, a fatal blow had been dealt to the very
foundations of human rights by the bid to religionize those rights. Whereas
religion should be conducive to greater tol erance and conpassi on, and thus

bol ster human rights, there was a disturbing trend towards atavistic practices
ridiculing other people's religions; if that trend continued, religious
mlitias would go out to “kill the infidels”. The new battle cry of “Stop the
persecution of Christians” was al so a manifestation of hypocrisy and an
attenpt to use religion for political and econoni c purposes.

27. A question that continually arose was whether there was any affinity
between the pitiful state of world affairs and the proliferation of terrorism
Was it true that viol ence, whether economc, political or violence in the
enforcenent of security, bred violence? A few nonths earlier, when it had
seenmed that peace was about to be achieved in the Mddle East, a new

phi |l osophy had energed that favoured terrori smand heavy-handedness. Whether
one liked it or not, terrorismcould not be witten off and nobody was safe
fromit. He wondered whether it was feasible to expect anyone to put a stop
to terrorismaltogether. Could prinme nministers be held responsible for
terrorismin their territory, and did they have the power to prevent it?
Terrorismmght well continue to claimvictinms, but the super Power, and the
Sub- Commi ssion too in its own way, could do much to make the voice of reason
prevail over fanaticism

28. Ms. WEBER (Food First Information and Action Network) expressed concern
about the fate of 140 fanmilies of the Sum nao clan of the Hi gaonon tribe in
the Philippi nes, who were being harassed by the powerful Baula fam |y over
their claimto ancestral land. The harassnment and intimdati on had begun
after the famlies filed an ancestral domain claimto the Departnment of

Envi ronnment and Natural Resources, when arned guards, who were fencing off
the di sputed area, opened fire on protesting nenbers of the clan, woundi ng
one person. Later, the house of one of the claimnts was burnt down. On

20 July 1997, the Sumi nao fanmilies had been attacked and evicted by arned



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 4
page 8

guards, hired by the Baula famly, in cooperation with soldiers and the
police. Three people had been killed in the attack and several seriously
injured. Eleven settlenents of the Suminao families had been denolished,
and the rest were due to be denolished shortly.

29. The Sum nao fanmilies had followed all due |egal procedures and their
claimwas in accordance with the provisions of international |law. They

di sputed the rejection of their claim which had been turned down without a
proper survey being carried out. As the Governnment of the Philippines was
party to the International Covenant on Econonic, Social and Cultural Rights,

it was obliged under article 11 of the Covenant to take appropriate steps to
realize the right to adequate food and housing. Mbdreover, various resolutions
of the Sub-Comm ssion and the Conmi ssion on Human Ri ghts, such as

resolution 1993/77 of the Comm ssion, had urged Governments to undertake
measures to elimnate the practice of forced eviction

30. She therefore appeal ed, through the Chairman, to the Governnent of

the Philippines to punish those responsible for the killings, suspend the
denolitions, protect and relocate the 140 fanm lies, and order a conplete
survey of the disputed |land before a final decision was taken. She further
requested the Sub-Commission to urge the Governnent of the Philippines to take
i medi ate action to reduce significantly the w despread practice of forced

evi ctions.

31. Ms. DAES expressed grave concern at the continuing deterioration in the
human rights situation in the world and at |evels of violence and terrorism

32. The people of Al bania, and in particular the Greek minority, had been
subj ected to viol ence, oppression and human rights violations and a nunber of
people had lost their lives during the current year. She hoped that the newy
el ected Governnment woul d soon be able to restore public order, the rule of |aw
and the human rights of all Al banian people.

33. The killing of hundreds of innocent people, including wormen and children
in Algeria was also very disturbing. The bloodshed continued in certain areas
of Zaire, Burundi and Rwanda and in other countries in Africa despite the
efforts of the United Nations peacekeeping forces. |In Latin America, the

ki dnappi ng and tradi ng of hundreds of children continued as did the i nhuman
treatnment of street children

34. In Cyprus, enclaved Greek Cypriots had continued to endure hardships
ranging fromthreats to the expropriation of their property: Geek Cypriot
children had even been prevented by the illegal Turkish Cypriot reginme from

joining their enclaved famlies for the sunmer holidays in the Turkish
occupi ed areas of the island. She hoped the forthcom ng tal ks in Montreux
between the President of the Republic of Cyprus and the | eader of the Turkish
Cypriot comunity woul d be successful and would contribute to the creation of
a prosperous and peaceful future for all Cypriots.

35. Various international organizations and treaty-nonitoring bodi es had
observed grave viol ations of human rights and humanitarian |aw i n Turkey,
particularly the destruction of villages in the south-east of the country by



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 4
page 9

the security forces, the systematic torture and ill-treatment of prisoners and
arbitrary detention. She was extrenely concerned about the fate of a nunber
of journalists inprisoned for exercising their right to freedom of expression
She appeal ed, through the Chairman, to the observer del egation of Turkey to
consider a review of the case of Ms. Leyla Zana, a Kurdi sh woman who had been
arrested and inprisoned in 1994 despite her legislative inmmunity and in
violation of the Turkish Constitution, and sentenced to 15 years in prison for
calling for autonony for Kurdish areas. Ms. Zana's non-violent approach had
earned her the Zakharov Prize for Freedom of Thought, awarded to her by the
Eur opean Parlianent in 1995.

36. She sincerely hoped that the Governnment of Turkey would take steps to
establish a genuinely denocratic order in Turkey, ratify and inplenment the
rel evant human rights instrunents, and to respect the rule of |aw and human
rights of everyone in Turkey, including its mnorities.

37. M. ALl (Afro-Asian Peoples' Solidarity Organization) said that

the peoples of South Asia were watching with alarmthe unfolding drama in

Af ghani stan. Where the Taliban were in command, women were forced to ensure
that their footsteps nade no noise, nmen were not allowed to trimtheir beards,
and television, nusic and sport were banned. What |led the Taliban to believe
that they could doninate a people whom no other force in history could
subjugate? The Suprene Conmander of the Taliban clained that Pakistanis were
fl ocki ng across the border fromtheir religious schools to offer their support
and The Sunday Tel egraph of 1 June 1997 contained a report on Pakistan
mlitary aid to the Taliban

38. If the Taliban ideology was allowed to spread, he feared for the other
countries in the region. Simlar groups in India were being trained by

Paki stan and aspired to spread their version of religion not only within Jamu
and Kashmir but also to other parts of the country. Smaller countries with
Musl i m comruni ti es such as Bangl adesh, Nepal and Sri Lanka would find it even
harder to withstand their onslaught. G oups trained in Pakistan were being
sent as far afield as Bosnia and Herzegovi na.

39. The Tal i ban ideol ogy was in essence an extrem st Islamc form of
neo-col onialismnurtured by Pakistan in its attenpts to becone a power
centre in the region.

40. Ms. AVELLO (Wonen's International Denocratic Federation) said that in
Col onbi a param litary groups supported by the armed forces regularly murdered
human rights workers in covert operations. The great mgjority of such crines
went unpuni shed. Human rights organi zati ons such as Andas del Valle, which
wor ked on behal f of displaced persons, were harassed by the security forces.
Param |itary groups descended on defenceless villages with |ists of nanes,
torturing and beheading their victins. Decree-Law No. 356 had | egalized many
of the paramlitary groups through the Convivir rural vigilante groups. The
Gover nment purchased arms for the so-called groups with public funds. Her
Federati on supported a petition to dissolve the security groups and called on
t he Col onbi an Governnment to fulfil the pledges it had nade in internationa
foruns.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 4

page 10
41. In Algeria, the victins of the nassacres of civilians included pregnant
worren. Mpst of the killings occurred in an area close to the capital which

had the | argest concentration of mlitary forces in the entire country - and
yet the | ocal population renmained defencel ess.

42. According to reports by human rights organi zati ons, wonmen in Peru were
being tortured and nurdered even within the security forces, whose menbers
acted with inpunity. Journalists and human rights workers who dared to
criticize the Governnent were harassed. The international conmunity could
no longer remain silent in the face of such abuses.

43. M. BULO (International Association of Educators for World Peace)

said that Cabi nda was an enclave in Central Africa, wedged between the
Denocrati c Republic of the Congo and the Republic of the Congo, which had been
occupi ed and annexed by Angola in 1975 on the basis of the Alvor agreenents
concl uded between Portugal and Angol a without the consent of the people of

Cabi nda. The resistance novenent of Cabi nda had nade nunmerous attenpts to
negotiate with the occupier but no solution to the conflict had yet been

f ound.

44, Ref ugees from Cabinda in the Republic of the Congo were forced

by officials of the Ofice of the United Nations Hi gh Comm ssioner for

Ref ugees (UNHCR) and the International Cormittee of the Red Cross (I CRQC)

to accept Angolan nationality, a violation of their right to cultura
recognition. Refugees in the Denocratic Republic of the Congo were frequently
pursued by Angol an troops with the aimof enforced repatriation

45. Wthin Cabinda, the Angolan arny often attacked the civilian popul ation
burning villages and raping wonen, in retaliation for action by the resistance
novenent. People lived in fear of being shot or deported to prisons in Luanda
if they expressed their views openly.

46. Hi s Association called on the Sub-Conm ssion to support the right of the
peopl e of Cabinda to self-determ nation

47. M. GUI SSE expressed support for M. Khalifa's statement.

48. At the end of the Second World War, the international community had
prom sed peace to future generations. That prom se had not been fulfilled.

If the overall inpact in ternms of suffering, destruction and human rights
violations of all the smaller conflicts that had occurred in the neantine
could be calculated, the result would anmount to several times the evil inpact

of the Second World War

49. VWen the | ong period of bipolarity cane to an end, the world' s dream
of peace revived only to be shattered again by the evidence of even greater
egoi sm and intol erance. The arns industry continued to thrive, devel oping
ever nore sophisticated and deadly weapons. Inter-ethnic conflict had |ed
to genocide. The rights of mnorities and indi genous peoples were ignored.
Poverty and fam ne were as rife as ever. Trafficking in wonmen and children
was wi despread. Not a single individual right was respected, not even the



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR 4
page 11

right tolife. The right to life was the connecting |ink between al

i ndi vidual and collective rights, be they civil and political or economc
social and cultural. It was discouraging to see countries continuing to apply
the death penalty in the sanme barbarous and often summary fashion. To speed
up the process, entire groups were massacred, their only offence being the
fact that they aspired to freedom held different opinions or practised a
different religion.

50. In some countries, the forces of law and justice were used for purposes
contrary to freedomand led to a pernicious formof dictatorship. As a
result, mllions of people had | ost confidence in the adm nistration of public
affairs and had taken part in uprisings to topple existing regines at great
cost in terns of human life.

51. Et hnic conflicts in East and Central Africa had led to one of the worst
genocides in history. MIllions of refugees had subsequently taken to the
forests and died in their thousands while the world' s | eaders | ooked on
unconcerned. He noted with great bitterness that only three days before the
genoci de the United Nations forces had withdrawn fromthe area, |eaving the
people to their fate.

52. At the sane tinme, he paid tribute to the menbers of hunmanitarian
organi zati ons and peacekeeping forces and to individual journalists who had
lost their lives in armed conflicts.

53. Africa was going through a period of massive and systenmatic violation

of human rights, often with the conplicity of the great Powers which needed
mar kets for the products of their weapons industries. Their cynical ains were
served by the fact that no African country in a conflict situation was an arns
manuf act urer.

54. He wi shed to comment on two notions that had been bandi ed about to
such an extent that they were devoid of substance. The first was el ections,
supposedly the direct route to denpbcracy. In Africa, many dictators who had

cone to power through a coup d'état were naintaining their position through
rigged elections. People were no |onger involved in public affairs and had
lost faith in the concept of dempcracy. Legitimacy for theminplied
participation in political and economic life through the exercise of free
choi ce and the prospect of benefiting fromthose choices through peace and
devel opnent .

55. The second notion was the rule of Iaw, which supposedly designated

a State in which institutions and individuals enjoyed the protection of

| egislation that was in conformty with international standards. He could
think of no country where the rule of |aw according to that definition

exi sted. The situation was particularly bad in Africa where | egal and
judicial instability systematically obstructed progress towards the rule
of | aw.

56. He urged the Sub-Conmmission to reflect on those two concepts with a view
to redefining or expanding their content, and to call on the internationa
conmunity to show nore restraint and nore tolerance in their application



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 4
page 12

57. M. ANAR (Habitat International Coalition) said he was speaki ng on
behal f of the Human Ri ghts Association (HRA) in Turkey, which was a nmenber
of the Habitat International Coalition

58. During the past 70 years in Turkey, there had been numerous executions,
hundreds had di sappeared, censorship had been institutionalized and oppressive
treatment of intellectuals and the Kurdi sh people had intensified. Torture
was still a major problem There were 107 intellectuals in jail for human
rights activities and for expressing their views.

59. The human rights of ethnic mnorities were systematically viol ated.

None of the many ethnic groups in Turkey had the right to speak their |anguage
freely and educate their children in their nother tongue. Since 1984,

25,000 people had been killed in the war between the armed forces and the
Kurdi stan Worker's Party (PKK) in the south-east Kurdish region. According

to a fact-finding report by the Habitat International Coalition, about

3,000 Kurdish villages had been destroyed by the arned forces and

between 2.5 and 3 mllion Kurdish villagers displaced.

60. He urged the Sub-Conmi ssion to propose the follow ng action to inprove
the situation: a halt to mlitary operations in the Kurdish region and
creation of conditions for political dialogue with international nonitors; the
safe return of displaced persons to their homes; the inplenmentation of the
Geneva Conventions and ratification of other human rights instruments, in
particul ar the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights
and the International Convention on the Elimnation of Al Forms of Racia

Di scrimnation; the appointnment of a special rapporteur on Turkey by the
Commi ssion on Human Rights; a halt to the ill-treatnent of civilians,
particularly their use as human shields; and a joint invitation by the
Government of Turkey to the special rapporteurs on torture, the right to
freedom of opinion and expression, and extrajudicial, summary or arbitrary
executions.

61. Ms. PROUVEZ (International Comm ssion of Jurists) said that the system
of “faceless judges”, a violation of the right to a fair trial, was still in
exi stence in Peru. It was applied in civil courts in cases of alleged
terrorismand in mlitary courts in cases of high treason. The identity of
the prosecutor and judge was not disclosed to the accused or his advocate, and
t he nanes, personal details and faces of w tnesses were hidden. Such courts
had been condemmed by the Human Rights Comrittee in 1996 and by the Specia
Rapporteur on the independence and inpartiality of the judiciary, jurors and
assessors and the independence of lawers in 1997. The CGovernnment had
postponed their abolition twi ce, npst recently until Cctober 1997.

62. The Peruvi an Congress had di sm ssed three Constitutional Court judges in
May 1997 because they had chall enged the constitutionality of the “re-el ection
law’, which allowed President Fujinori to run for a third term The President
of the Constitutional Court had resigned. The sanctioning of those who, in
the exercise of their constitutional power of control, expressed an opinion
unwel cone to those in power constituted a blatant breach of the rule of |aw

63. Large-scal e violations of human rights continued to occur in Turkey,
particularly in the south-eastern part of the country in the context of the



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 4
page 13

counter-insurgency campai gn against the PKK. The record of human rights

vi ol ati ons published by the Turkish Human Ri ghts Association for the
three-nonth period from March to May 1997 docunented extrajudicial killings,
di sappearances, torture, evacuation of villages, closure and raiding of
associ ations, trade unions and press agencies and confiscation of

publi cati ons.

64. Arrests and trials of journalists, witers, |lawers and human rights
def enders had continued. According to the Comrittee to Protect Journalists,
Turkey was the country with the | argest nunmber of journalists in prison
Turkish | awyers were subject to harassnent ranging fromw re-tappi ng and open
surveillance to verbal abuse, investigations, inprisonnment, torture and in
some instances mnurder.

65. Torture and other ill-treatnent, even of children, was still comon.
Prison conditions were depl orable.

66. Hundreds of villages in the south-eastern provinces had been

depopul ated, destroyed and burnt and civilians had been forcibly displaced.
| CRC was deni ed access to the area. The incursion by Turkish troops into
northern Iraq earlier in the year had resulted in the death and di spl acenment
of many civilians and the destruction of villages.

67. Her organization urged the Sub-Commission to recomend to the Comm ssion
on Human Rights the establishment of a nmechanismto ensure that the
i ntol erable human rights situation in Turkey was renedied.

68. In Bel arus amendnents to the Constitution adopted in 1996 follow ng a
referendum marred by irregularities endowed the presidency with troubling

new powers and threatened the independence of both the |egislature and the
judiciary. Human rights defenders, NGOs and the nmedia were al so under attack
Di scussion in the State-owned nedia was banned and the Government was
conducting a fierce canpai gn agai nst Russian broadcasts, which criticized its
policies. Exorbitant fines were |evied against denonstrators after unfair
trials and excessive force was used to break up peaceful denmponstrations. NGGCs
wer e harassed and i ndependent print nmedia were marginalized by a m suse of the
gover nment nonopol y.

METHODS OF WORK OF THE SUB- COVMM SSI ON (agenda item 1 (c)) (continued)
(E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ 2, 3 and 33)

Organi zation of work

Statenment by the Chairnman of the Conmi ssion on Hunan Ri ghts

69. M. SOMOL (Chairman of the Comm ssion on Human Ri ghts) said that

he wi shed to comment on questions asked the previous day concerning both

rel ati ons between the Conmi ssion and the Sub-Conm ssion and the inprovenent,

rationalization or reformof the Sub-Conmi ssion. He would attenpt to clarify
or interpret the text of Conmi ssion resolution 1997/22, although as all were
aware, in the legal sense, an authentic interpretation could be nmade only by

t he Conmi ssion itself.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 4
page 14

70. Firstly, it should be reiterated that the nandate of the Sub-Conmi ssion
continued to be valid; the Commission only wished to ensure its efficient and
focused inplenentation, as indicated in the second preanbul ar paragraph and in
paragraphs 1 and 3 (a).

71. In reply to the corment by M. Joinet, he reaffirmed that the main task
of all the independent experts was to work and act as individuals, on the
basis of their own know edge, opinions and experience, irrespective of the
opi nions or positions of other bodies - including their own CGovernnents -
engaged in discussing a given issue. That was a key el enment of the

Sub- Commi ssion's work, as of any other body of experts in the United Nations
system

72. Wth regard to the questions concerning duplication of work and on

new aspects or circunstances raised by Ms. Palley, he said that there was

no question of elimnating the consideration of country issues in the

Sub- Commi ssi on, but unnecessary parallel work by the Comm ssion and its
subsi di ary body on the sane issue should be avoided, in line with the

Sub- Commi ssion's own decision 1996/115. The Conmi ssion was, indeed,
interested in hearing the expert opinion of nenbers of the Sub-Comr ssion

in specific cases. In principle, the intention of the Comm ssion was that

t he Sub- Commi ssi on shoul d not take action on any country situation under

consi deration in the public procedures of the Conm ssion; the Secretari at

had provided a list of such countries in document E/ CN.4/Sub.2/1997/33.

It was not excluded that between the sessions of the Commi ssion and the

Sub- Commi ssion, there m ght be a substantive devel opnment in the field of human
rights in a country (not dealt with by the Commission), i.e. inportant new
evi dence concerni ng past violations or conpletely new violations. There m ght
be a need for the international conmunity to react and to express its opinion
on those viol ations through the United Nations human rights nechanisns. In
that case the Sub-Conmission really could function as an “early warning”

el enent of the Comm ssion, thereby alerting it to situations. There were
exanpl es of possible actions by the Sub-Comm ssion which were not dealt with
in the Conmi ssion resolutions. 1In a case where the Commi ssion sent a m ssion
to investigate the situation in a country, for exanple, and the m ssion was
unable to carry out its mandate or was not allowed to enter the country, the
guestion of using other alternative tools in the United Nations system had

to be considered. He thought that the Sub-Commission had a role to play in
expressing its opinion and reconmendi ng solutions in those and sim|ar cases.
That was hi s understandi ng of paragraph 3 (b) of the resolution. Turning to
paragraph 3 (h) and the issue of the mandate and its inplenentation, he said
human rights aspects were discussed in too many fringe areas, such as

di sarmanent, econom c devel opnent or the environment, instead of sticking to
the core human rights aspects of broad issues.

73. In reply to the points raised by Ms. Warzazi, he said that the issue
of NGOs was very inportant both for the Comm ssion and the Sub-Conmi ssion
Active participation by NGOs in the deliberations was nost wel come, but there
was a need to find a bal ance between governnental and non-governnenta

el ements, together with - in the case of the Sub-Commi ssion - the experts
contribution. All parties should seek ways and nmeans of naki ng NGOs'
contributions nore efficient.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 4
page 15

74. There was no contradiction between paragraph 8 and paragraph 3 (e). The
poi nt was sinply that the Comm ssion, as parent body, should give its approva
before the Secretary-General was asked for any action or information by the
Sub- Commi ssi on.

75. On the issue of the politicization of the work of the Conmm ssion and
Sub- Commi ssion, he had nothing further to add to his comrents of the previous
day. He fully shared M. Eide's opinion that everyone (experts, government
representatives and NGOs) should strive to stick to the facts and avoid

unf ounded al | egati ons on such sensitive issues as human rights.

76. He wel comed Ms. Daes' point that the Chairman of the Sub- Comm ssion
shoul d participate in the neeting of chairpersons of United Nations treaty
bodi es. Another useful form of cooperation nmight be for the highly qualified
i ndependent experts of the Sub-Comm ssion to prepare studies on issues
proposed or needed by the treaty bodies.

77. Conmi ssion resolution 1997/ 22 provi ded good gui delines for inproving,
rationalizing or reform ng the Sub-Comm ssion, as did several of the

Sub- Commi ssion's own deci sions, including 1996/115. Menbers of the

Sub- Commi ssi on should continue to discuss the form such inprovenents should
t ake anong thenselves and with the Commission. He hinmself would be happy to
take part in such discussions. He was confident that 1998, the fiftieth
anni versary of the Universal Declaration of Human Ri ghts, would be a good
time to take further steps in that direction

78. M. WEI SSBRODT said that the Chairman of the Commi ssion had made it
clear that the Comm ssion and the Sub-Comm ssion had the sane objectives
and should work together but that at the sanme time each had its own uni que
contribution to nake.

79. M. JONET said, with regard to NGOs, that naturally every effort nust
be made to ensure that allegations regarding human rights viol ati ons were wel
founded, but to achieve certainty on such matters was difficult even for
Speci al Rapporteurs; allegations could often be substantiated only by going
into the field. He hinself had been called a terrorist, a subversive and a
liar by Governments, but when the dictatorships in question had fallen the
facts had turned out to be worse than his allegations. He also thought that
the ambiguity contained in paragraph 5 of the resolution should be cleared up
the current wordi ng suggested that States had not already nom nated

i ndependent experts. The inplication that Governnments could not be trusted
was di squi eti ng.

80. Ms. DAES wel coned the comments by the Chairnman of the Comn ssion
regardi ng cooperation between United Nations treaty bodies. She was sure
that val uable results would be achi eved and duplication avoi ded.

81. Ms. PALLEY asked the Chairman of the Conmmi ssion to confirm her
under st andi ng that although the Sub-Conm ssion should not concentrate on

di sarmanent, econom ¢ devel opnent and the environnent, for exanple, there was
no question of excluding an exam nation of those issues where such action
woul d be relevant and useful. Simlarly, while according to paragraph 8 of



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 4
page 16

the resolution the Secretary-Ceneral should not be requested to solicit
i nformati on from Governnents and others, there was no reason, she assuned,
why he should not provide any information already in his possession

82. Ms. GMNMESI A said that the conplexities of the issue of duplication of
wor k shoul d not be overl ooked. There was a hierarchy: the Sub-Comm ssion, as
a subsidiary body of the Comm ssion, was the court of first instance, as it
were, while the Comm ssion was the court of appeal. The Sub-Comr ssion, which
had spent many hours discussing its agenda, deciding what to retain and what
to omt, naturally submtted reports to the Commi ssion on topics that the
Commi ssion itself would consider; but that was by no neans the sanme as
duplication.

83. M. EIDE said that the main point he had been trying to nake the

previ ous day concerned the role of the Commi ssion and the Sub-Commi ssion in
reacting to allegations by NGOs. Avoidance of politicization was inportant so
that human rights were not used as a vehicle for external interests. Action
shoul d be directed at inproving the situation of the people in the country
concerned, not to help outsiders. NGO would therefore nmake a very hel pfu
contribution by providing positive suggestions on how to deal with a given
probl em taking account of the context in which the violations of human rights
occurred. That would help the Sub-Conmi ssion find the appropriate response in
a given situation.

84. M. EL-HAJJE said that the issues of politicization and the role of
NGOs had been under discussion for many years, but he believed that the
Sub- Commi ssion was well on the way to striking the right bal ance.

85. M. SOMOL (Chairman of the Conmm ssion on Human Rights) saw it as his
duty to participate actively in such issues as the rel ati ons between the
Conmi ssion and the Sub-Conm ssion. He agreed with Ms. Palley that the right
bal ance nust be struck with regard to both paragraphs 3 (b) and paragraph 8.
He wel comed Ms. Gmnannesia's views: it was indeed inportant to establish what
really was a duplication and to find ways of distinguishing between that and
the necessary work carried out by the Sub-Comm ssion. Wth regard to

M. Eide's point, he was in consultation with NGOs on the matter. It was

i nportant that the Conm ssion and the Sub-Conmi ssion should not restrict

t henmsel ves to criticism Were human rights viol ations occurred, positive
steps should be taken to inprove the situation and elim nate such violations.

The neeting rose at 1.15 p. m




